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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

SEPTEMBER 16, 1952

- ee ek e es e w0 am wm o e E ee e we e YW v e m

In the Matter of:

Readvertised for further hearing after

having been originally before the Com-

mission at the August 19 hearing, this

case is concerned with the Commission's

application for an order exempting cer-

tain legally advertised pools of south-

eastern New Mexico from the requirements Case No. 390
of Rule 301 pertaining to the filing of .
Form C-116, Gas-0il Ratio Test, and Rule

506 (d) pertaining to gas-0il ratio

limitations. Purpose of readvertisement

was to permit inclusion of additional

pools upon presentation of proper testi-

mony and recommendations justifying their

inclusion.

e e @ ew e en  em e e @ e - e e e em um e es -

MR. SPURRIER: Before we take any testimony on this case,

we should be advised that only the pools advertised are the pools

§ effected.

Mr. Selinger, do you have something?
MR. SELINGER: At the August 19 Hearing, when this case

- was first called, we stated to the Commission our reasons why we

' Rule 506, Paragraph "D", should be likewise exempt from Rule 301.

f In other words, the Penrose-Skelly Field has always been exempt

f from its inception and we are asking that this field likewise be

. exempt from being required to take any gas-oil ratio test at all.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS

ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEX!ICO
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: felt that the Penrose-Skelly Pool, which is now to be exempt from
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At the August 19 Hearing we introduced an exhibit. We de-

- sire to introduce another exhibit which supplements the previous

-, exhibit in that it includes May and June., It indicates that this '

field averages a production of 3.7 per well for 293 wells and runs.
" an average of 3.6 for 293 wells.

In addition to the previous reasons given on August 19, we

ﬁwish further to state that the taking of gas-oil ratios necessi-

itates an expense from twenty to twenty-five dollars per well with |
i an average production or runs of a little over three barrels.
¢ Each operator required over a weeks production just in order to

i .
. take a gas-oil ratio test. As it now stands you have a limiting

Egas-oil ratio.” We.can't see the necessity for requiring a gas- i
' 0il ratio test. These wells have always beer exempt from limiting

| gas-0il ratios. All the gas in the field is legally utilized by

the plants in the field and take all the Casinghead gas. i
We think it is a useless gesture for operators of 293 wells

:to have to take gas-oil ratio tests for no purpose whatsoever, E

The notice which was advertised in Case 390 and re-advertised in-

dicates, with»respect to the various fields under Rule 301 with

%the including sﬁatement "and such other o0il pools in Eddy, Lea, '
EChaves and Roosevelt Counties which may be included herein as i
ésupported by proper testimony and recommendations adduced at said g
ghearing." We feel this Commission at this particular hearing has §
%Justification to include Penrose-Skelly in the list of fields ﬂot %
%only to be exempt from Rule 506 but also Rule 301, and we particu-i

;larly urge the Commission to exempt the Penrose-Skelly area from

‘the working not only 506 but 301,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES

COURT REPORTERS
Al BUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
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MR. MACEY: I would like to say in connection with your

‘request, possibly the inclusion was an over-sight on our part,

I

y
i
1
H

know that it was supposed to be in Paragraph "A" to be exempt fromé

‘the requireinents of the Rule.

MR, SELINGER: We felt certainly it was overlooked, but
.unavoidably and inadvertently. We would like to have the record
straight. ‘

MR. WHITE: What is the relative gas-oil ratio in the

i
4

{ Penrose-Skelly field?

| MR. $ELINGER: 13,000 for the first six months of this
%year, 13,560 cubic feet per barrel of the 3.7. All of that gas
Eis being utilized by the plants.

| MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else?

| MR. PORTER: In the secotid advertisement of this Case,
?the Langlie-Mattix Pool should be included in Paragraph "B",
o MR. MACEY: Not on this,

|
i
iing and at that time Mr. Macey stated as long as there are new

\iwells being drilled with tOp allowables they were not going to

?include it.

| MR. PORTER: I don't mean the Langlie-Mattix should be
éincluded in the group of Paragraph "A" but it is not listed in
%Parégraph "B" which we are to be exempt from the limiting ratio.
; MR. MACEY: We have a telegram from John M. Kelley,

"R. R. Spurrier, 0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe,

}New Mexico. Re: Case 390, Please add the Langlie Mattix Pool

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS

ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
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MR. SELINGER: That was discussed at the August 19 Hear-
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;to the list of pools being oxempt from the requirements of Rule

%506, Paragraph "D", Apﬁarently this pool name was not listed in
ithe advertisement of case 390. This pool is at the present time
%exempt from Gas-0il Ration rules. Personal regards. John M.

1

%Kelly?_

MR. SPURRIER: Anything further?

MR. CHRISTIE: K. S. Christie, represeniing Ameradas

1At the August 19 Hearing we recommended to the Commission that the’

Bagley Devonian & Hightower Devonian, East Caperock Devonian and
Knowles Fields be exempt from the requirements of Rule 301 and
also Rule 506 Paragraph "D". We would like to renew:that request
at this time and also would like to have the testimony of that

hearing made a part of the record of this hearing. ‘

MR. SPURRIER: Very well. %

MR. SELINGER: Mr. Commissioner, going back to the Langlié~
Mattix, I think you will find that covered by Order R-98 "B" k6 in |
which Langlie-Mattix is specifically stated as having no limiting
gas~o0il ratio. It was included in R-98 mBn,

MR. CHRISTIE: We would like to add another field to the

list and include the Moore Devonian,

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr.! Jack Campbell, Texas Pacific, we

t
j

would like the record to show we join in the request of Amerada
for the\éxcluSicn of the Bagley Devonian Field from the gasFOil
ratio test being limited.

MR. BICKEL: Bickel with Shell. We have no comments re- | -

lative to the specific pools under consideration in this case,

fany specific pools.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES

COURT REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICC
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SPURRIER:
~ MR. MACEY:

Anyone else.

We have a letter here from the Buffalo 0il
Company pertaining to the South Maljamar Pool. It reads as
follpws:
"Gentlemen: We have notification of Case No. 390 to be
heard September 16, 1952, and this is‘a readvertisement to‘permit‘
inclusion of additional pools»which are to be exempt from regula-
tions pértaining to 0il ratio limitations. |
The Buffaio 0il Company operates its Cheesman 2-X, whi

a one-well pool, designated as the South Maljamar pool, location

' is NEANE} of Section 22, Twp. 18S., Rge. 32E., Lea County, New

Mexico. This well was completed August 1, 1943, and has a pre-
sent allowable of only 10 bbls. per day. The well has always

been a small well and has pfoduced a very small quantity of gas.

i The last gas-o0il ratio test taken January, 1952, showed a gas-oil |

We would like to have the South Maljamar pool in-

iratio of 575.

%cluded among the pools which are exempt from a limiting gas-oil
This well is in an isolated location and is barely

Since the well produces very little gas,

: economical to operate.

f
|
i
t
i
t
}
{
!
i

{ we feel there is no necessity to take further gas-oil ratio
‘ tests and this will relieve the well of some additional operating |
i cost which will tend to permit longer operation of the well,. |

| Yours very truly, BUFFALO OIL COMPANY, By: Ralph L. Gray, Asst.

éSupto"o

;
i

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? If not, the Case will be

%taken under advisement and the meeting is adjourned.

i
e e ot e 2 mats e

ADA DEFARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript

f hearing before the 011 Conservation Commission, State of New

o
Mexico, at Santa Fe, September 16, 1952, in Case No. 390, is a

. i
_ﬁf%%f : Jtrue and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and
ability. Y
AL

i
- | paied at Albuquerque, New Mexico, this ﬁéiJA/ day of
M. 1952, |

Reporter

b m—— e e e
i
i
!

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSCOCIATES
COURY REPORTERS

ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
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CASE _390:

In the matter of the application of the 0il Conservation Commission
upon its own motion for an order (a) exempting the following poolis {rom ths
requirements of Rule 301 of the 0il Conservation Commission's Rules and Regu-
lations pertaining to the filing of form C-116, Gas-0il Ratio Test, and from
the requirements of Rule 506, (paragraph d) pertaining to Gas-Oil Ratio limit-
ationss :

Acme, Aid, Anderson, Artesia, Barber, Benson, Black River, Barton, Caprock,
Cedar Hills, Chisum-San Andres, Dougherity, Dayton, South Drinkard, Dublin-
Devonian, Empire, Forest, Fren, Garrett, Getty, Grayburg-Jackson, Grayburg-
Keely, Halfway, Henshaw, High Lonesome, Leo, Leonard, Loco Hills; loco Hills=-
Queen, Lusk, West Lusk, North Lynch, East Maljamar, McMillan, McMillan-Seven
Rivers, Millman; Nadine, New Hope, Nichols, P, C. A., Pearsall, Premier, Red
Lake, Robinson, Russell, Santo Nino; San Simon, Sawyer, Shugart, North Shugart,
Square Lake, Teas, Turkey Track, East Turkey Track, West Turkey Track, Turkey
Track-Seven Rivers, Watkins, Watkins<Grayburg, North Wilson, Young and,

(b) exempting the following pools from the requirements of Rule
506 (paragraph d) pertaining to Gas-0il Ratio limitations:

Baish, Cooper--Jal, South Eunice, Hardy, Lynch, Maljamar-Paddock, Penrose-Skelly,
Rhodes, Wilson, West Wilson,




PHILLIPS. PETROLEUM COMPANY

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA

In ret Iioposed Revisions
: Rule 301 Gas-0il Ratio Tests
New Mexico 041 Conservation Comdssion

Hr. Glenn Staley { ' & .ag
New Mexico 01l and Gas Engineering Cmnittae / : «-' =
Hobbs, New Mexioo / / 7

Deay Mr, Stélqyc

We have studied the revised Statewide Rule 301 which has been pro-
posed by Mr, A. L., Porter, Jr. for considtration by the New Mexico 011 and

Gas Engineering Commdttee,

It osours to us that if Rule 301 is to be revised, then it would
be appropriate to inalude in such rule a provision to insure more representa-
tive gae-~oil ratio testa. Suoch a provision is used by the conservation

agencles of many other states.

We have in mind a provision which would require & well to be pro-
duced at or near its allowable rate for a period of 24 hours immediately
prior to the taking of the gas~oil ratio tests. It is the opinion of Phillips
Petroleum Company that unless operators are required to take gas-oil ratio
tests with wells in normal operating condition, the gas-oil ratios reported
to the Commission will be much lower than the true operating ratioe and will
be misleading to the Commission and will also result in wasteful operating
practices and unequal treatment and allowables to some operators which are
not fair and equitadble.

Therefore, we desire to propose that sub~paragraph (d) of the pro=
"posed revised Rule 301 be worded as followst

"Immediately prior to taking & gas~oil ratio test sach well
shall be produced for a period of not less than 24 hours : R
et a rate as near &s possible tc the average daily oil . S
allcewabls, During gas~oil ratio tests each well shall be




Hr, Glenn Staley

Proposed Revisions

Rule 301 Gas~0il Ratio Tests

N, M, 0il Conservation Commigsion
June 11, 1952

Page No, 2

produced at a rate not to exceed the top allowable for the
pool in which it is located by more than 25 pereent.”

It is our hope that your committee will see fit to recommend this

The other portions of Mr, Porteris proposed rule appear to be
satisfactory,

Yours very truly,

C. P. Dimit
c?D 3 e "
¢c Messrs. R. R, Wuwm'

¥, B, Magcey
Now Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico




New Mexico
Ol. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNOR EDWIN L.MECHEM
CHAIRMAR

LAND COMMISSIONER GUY SHEPARD
HEUBER

STATE GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER
BECRETARY ANDDIRECTOR

P.O. 30X 1545
. HOBBS, NEW MEXICD

1 Vo, 03
7 . 28N T, 1(},5~

Mr. i, K. Spurrier

Begr lr, Spurrier:

T am aftacblng sugpested re.lszons to Rule 201 of the mles

AN Y AR K s 1 e eSS et 5 1 < i et b

and regulstions, and & gas oil ratlo survey schedule. You will
plesse notice that I have nol proposcd zny “h'ngnw in limiting gas
0il ratios with the exception of those pools in which I think the
Iimit should be removed, If it is deewmed advicable to changs the
present lirp in other pools, Lthen separute hecarings would probably
Le necessary. iy thourhts on thils natter ere to gebl o worksble

gas oil ratio rule established und to exempl those pools in which
the requiresenl of tsking zus oil ratio testec wonld serve no use

ful purpose as far ay conservalion is concerned.

i

[ In the proposed survey coredule I have n bULO“bt(d survey
perieds for the Crayhwg Jaﬂkson and Loc Hille p'ols &5 T would
like Lo discuss those poolswuith M, Macey, .

: Ls indicated above I am subnitiing these proposals merely fov

3 the purpese of getting the rule revisions under way. Eefcre the

: metter is advertised for hearing I think we should hsve a meeting

; of Commission gersonel for the purposc of drafting something for
consideration zt the hearing, '

your offlice on Tuesday of next week ab which
the matter more fully. -

Yours very bruly,
Q“{f( 2@:&-@ -

I hope to visit
time we can digcuss
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' FROPOSED REVISIONS
RULE 301 GAS OIL RATIO TEST

{a) Each Operator shall take a gas oil ratio test upon completion or recompletion
of an oil well provided that (1) the well is a wildcat, or (2) the well is located

-within a pool not exempted from the requirements of this rule, (wells located

within one mile of the outer bourdaries of a defined o0il pocl shall be governed

by the prdvisions of this rule which are applicable to thq nearast pool producing‘
from the same formation). The raesnlts of such test ghall be reported on form
C-116 which must accompany form C-104, "Request for allowable®, Each operator
shall slso make an annual gas oil ratio test of each producing oil well, located
within a pool not exempted from the requirements of this rule, during s perled
prescribed by the_ Comnmission. A gas oll ratio survey schedule shall be established
by the Commission setiing forth the period in which gas oil ratio tests are to be
taken for each pool wherein a test is required, Such schedule shall also list

the pools which are exempted from the test requirements and shall be revised in
ﬁécember of each year to take into account any new pools yhich may have béen
created since the last.schedule was lssued,

(b) The results of gas oil ratio tests taken during regular survey periods shall
be filed with the Commission on form C-116 not later than the 15th of the month
following the close of the survey pericd for the pool in which the well is located,
The gas oil ratios thus reported shall becoms effective for proration purposes on
the first day of the month following the month in which they are reported, Unless
form C=116 ia filed within the required time limit the allowable for the affected
well shall be suspended for the balance of the proration peried and shall not be
reinstated until form C-116 is filed,

{¢) In the case of specisl _tests taken between regular gas oil ratio surveys, the
gas 01l ratio shall bscome effective for proration purpeses upon the date form
C<116 reporting the results of such test is received by the Commiszion. A special

tast does not exempt any well from the regular survey,
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@) Daring gas o}.l ratio tests each well shall/be produced st a rate

PG it
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equa
the well is located bynsnesbinm
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Sodeononedinng top allowable for the pool in which
_3%;

() The iimiting €23 oll ratios established by the above mentioned gas o011 ratio

survey schedule shall supersede those listed in appendix B of the Rules and
Regulations,




PRESENT

2000

GOR PROPOSED DEADLINE FOR FILING
POOL LIMIT SURV EY~DATES PORM C~116
ACME 2000 To be exempted Not required
AXD 2000 To be exempted Not required
ANDERSON 2000 To be exempted Hot required
ARROWHEAD -3500 Jan, = Feb. March 15
ARTESIA 2000 To be exempted Not required
BAGLEY-PENN 2000 July August 15
PACLEY-_STLURC/DEVONIAN 2000 July August 15
BATSH 2000 To be exempted Not required
BARBER 2000 To be exempted Net required
BENSON 2000 To be exempted Not required
BLACK RIVER 2000 To be exempted ¥ot required
BLINEBRY 2000 April May 15
BOUGH 2000 March April 15
BOWERS 2000 May - June July 15
BRUNSON 2000 2 Surveys-Mar.-Apr., May 15
and Sept.-0Oct. November 15
BURTON 2000 To be exenpted Not required
CAPROCK 2000 * June - July fugust 15
CAPROCK EAST, DEVONIAN 2000 July August 15
CARY 2000 May June 15
CASS 2000 June July 15
CAUDILL PENN, 2000 Drilling desper | _
CEDAR HILL, YATES 2000 To be exempted: ot required
CHISUM 2000 August September 15
CHISUM-SAN ANDRES 2000 August September 15
COOPER SAL None Feb, = March April 15
CORBIN 2000 January February 15
CROSSROADS 2000 March April 15
CROSSROADS-PENN 2000 March April 15
~ DAUGHERITY To be axempted Not required




PRESENT

v GOR PROPOSED
POOL LIMIT
DAYTON 2000 To be exempted
DENTON 2000 September
DENTON-WOLFCAMP 2000 September
DOLLARHIDE WEST 2000 January
DOLLARHIDE WEST DRINKARD 2000 January
'DRINKARD 2000 April - May
- DRINXKARD, SOUTH 2000 To be exempted
DUBLIN-~DEVONIAN 2000 To be exempted
EAVES 2000 March
RCHOL~DEVONIAN 2000 February
EMPIRE | 2000 To be exempted
FUNICE 6000 October = Nov.
BUNICE, SOUTH 6000 October
FOWLER 2000 January
FOREST . 2000 :To be exempted
FREN 2000 Te be exempted
GARRETT 2000 To be exempted
GETTY 2000 To be exempted
GLADIOLA 2000 October
GLADIOLA WOLFCAMP 2000 October
GR2Y BURG-JACKSON 4000
GRAYBURG-KEELY 2000 To be exempted
‘HALFWAY 2000 To be exempﬁgd
HARDY None Aug. - Sept.
HARE 2000 April
HARE, SOUTH 2000 To ba exempted
HENSHAW 2000 To bo exempted
HIGH LONESOME 2000 To be exempted
HIGHTOWER 2000 July

DEADLINE FOR FILING

~116

Not reguired

Not required
Not required
April 15
March 15
Not required
December 15
November 15
FPebrusry 15
Hot required
Bot required
Net required
Not required
November 15
Noveuber 15

Not required
Not required
October 15
May 15

Not required
Not required
Not required

Avgustil5
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PRESENT

PROPOSED

GOR DEADLINE FOR FILING
POOL _LIMIT SURV E{-DATES FORM__ C-116
HIGHTOWER~PERMO~PENN 2000 July suguat 15
HOBBS 3500 May - June July 15
HOBBS, EAST-~BLINEBRY 2000 Novenmber Docemder 15
HOBBS, EAST-SAN ANDRES 2000 November Decembor 15
HOUSE 2000 ; February March 15
HOUSE, SAN ANDRES 2000 To be exempted Not required
KING-WOLFCAMP 2000 January February
KNOWLES 2000 May June 15
LANGLIE MATTIX None Fedb, - March %pril 15
LEO 2000 To be exempted Not required
LEONARD 2000 To bs exempted Not required
LEONARD, SOUTH 2000 July August 15
LIGHTCAP 2000 February March 15
10CO HILLS 3000  To be exsmphed Not required

|L0CO HILLS (REPRESS) 3000

' 10C0 un.is, QUEEX 2000 To be exempted Not required
LOVINGTON 200 April - May June 15
LOVINGTON, ABO 2000 April May 15
LOVINGTON, EAST-PENN 2000 April May 15
LOVINGTON, WEST 2000 April - May June 15
LUSK 2000 To be exempted Not required
LUSK, WEST 2000 To be exempted Not required
LYNCH 2000 February March 15
LYNCH, NORTH 2000 To be exempted Not required

' MALAGA (DELAWARE) 2000 January Februsry 15
MALJAMAR 3000 May - June July 15
MALJAMAR-'JEVONIAN 2000 May June 15
MALJAMAR, EAST 2000 To be exempted ~Not required
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3URVEY«DATWS

TADLINE FOR WILING
rORM C116

VLT RTOT T
WIL2UR, TADDOCY
10 JAMAR, SCUTH
MeMILT AY
.cMHT&N'TNE“'W‘F
MCCQORMACK |
MILIMAY (GRAYRURG)
VONUMENT

NMONIMENT, ARO
MONUMENT, BLINEBRY
MOXNUMENT, PADDCCY.
NADTHE

NEY HOPR

.- }'T’“ m S L

PADDCCY

FP.C. &,
FEARSALL
FENROSE SKELLY
PREMIER

RED 1AKE
RHODES

PO ERTS

TAOTITATCINNY
LS%AL7 LAV

RUSSFLY
CiINTO NI
S sTMON
SAUNDERS

SAUNDERS, Z0UTH

2000

2CC0
20Cce
20C0
3000
2CcQ
2000

20¢0

2000

~CC0
ZCOO
2000
2CCe
nNone

2000

2060

Wone

7o hke
AT RS
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Te he
To to
To te

Wex
EY

To be

August
August
Jugust
Jyugust

~To ke

To be

. T0_be

To be
To be
April

To he

To bhe

exeroted

cyoermntoed

exempted

exempted

evennted

Sept,

Sept,

!

—'Sept.
Sept.
exempted

exerpted

exempted -

June
exempted
exenpted
« May
exempted
exompte({

Oct.,

cxompted
exempted
exempted

exemnted

Jenuary

Ty ~
Jervary

Yot renvived

Yot Toquirggz
Yot rcquiréé
ot required
June

Fot required
October 15
Qctober 15
October 1£
Qctober 1%
Yot required

Yot required

Not required

Jﬁly 1z
Mot reguired
ot required
June 1¢

Not recguired
Hot. reguired
Yov., 1f°
April 1E5

Wt aam
PRLO e S

not reguired

Yot reguired

ot required
February 1%

ebruary 1€

Y
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BUFFALO OIL COMPANY

A MAQYLARD CORPOPRATION

MaiN OFFICE New MExico DisTRICT
GULF STATES BUILDING CARPER BUILDING
DALLAS, TEXAS ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO
Box 686

Sept. 9, 1952

New Mexlco 01l Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexlco

Gentlemen:

We have notification of Case No. 390 to
: be heard September 16, 1952, and this is a re-
: advertisement to permit inclusion of additional
; pools which are to be exempt from regulations per- . i
? talning to gas-o0il ratio limitations. e

The Buffalo 0il Company operates i1ts Chees-

: man 2-X, which 1s a one-well pool, designated as

i the South Maljamar pool, location is NE:NE% of

i Section 22, Twp. 188., Rge. 32E., L&a County, New

Mexico. This well was completed August 1, 1943,

and has a present allowadble of only 10 bbls., per

day. The well has always been a small well and

has produced a very small quantity of gas. The last

L gas=0ll ratio test taken January, 1952, showed a
gas-0ll ratio of 575. We would like to have the
“South Maljamar pool included among the pools which
are exempt from a limiting gas-oll ratio. This well is
in an isolated location and is parely economical to operate.
Since the well produces very little gas, we feel there
18 no necessity to take further gsass-oll ratio tests and
this will relieve the well of some addltlonal operating
cost which will tend to vermit longer operation of the

§ well,

k Yours very truly,
\ warn '
; O SONERATION CowMISSion  BUFFALO OTL COMPANY ;
| e \.”,"‘“"“‘“J '
i o T e1i }, f*
f ’ 1 ool o,
‘ f S{-p ]] {."'_"? 1‘[‘] By WK/

RLG:1t : e _LJ 4ss¥. Supt. //7

iluh“.wd‘miu -
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R R SPURR!ER’—' _
OlL CONSERVAT\ON COMMlSSION SANTA FE NMEX-—

RECASE 390 PLEASE ADD THE LANGLIE MATT1X POOL TO THE LISTS
OF ‘POOLS BEING EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 506 |
PARAGRAPH D APPARENTLY TH1S POOL NAME WAS NOT LISTED IN
THE ADVERTISEMENT OF CASE 390 THIS POOL 1S AT THE PRESENT

TIME EXEMPT FROM GAS=O1L. RATION RULES PERSONAL REGARns~ -
JOHN M KELLY~ o o éf
| S I

THE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM TS PATRONS CONCEENING ITS SERVICE.




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW

MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
CASE No. 390
ORDER No.R-199

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL
CONSERVATION COMMISSION UPON

ITS OWN MOTION FOR AN ORDER (a)
EXEMPTING CERTAIN POOLS IN EDDY,

LEA, CHAVES AND ROOSEVELT COUNTIES
FROM THE PROVISIONS OF RULE 301 AND
RULE 506 (PARAGRAPH 'D'); AND (b) EXEMPT -
ING CERTAIN POOLS IN LEA COUNTY FROM
THE PROVISIONS OF RULE 506 (PARAGRAPH
'D')

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This matter came on for hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at
9 o'clock a. m, August 19, 1952, and September 16, 1952, before the
Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to
as the "Commission."

’

NOW, on this 43 ‘day of Novemb er, the Cornmission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony adduced and
the exhibits received at said hearing, and being otherwise fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due notice having been given as required by law, the
Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the following pools in Eddy, Lea, Chaves and Roosevelt
Counties, New Mexico, by Reason of their low productivity of oil and gas,
should be exempted from:

(a) The provisions of Rule 301 of the
Commission's Rules and Regulations,

said rule pertaining tc the filing of

(=19 43-04

Form C-116, Gas-0il Ratio Test; and

(b)The provisions of Paragraph (d) of
Rule 506 of the Commission's Rules
and Regulations, said rule pertaining
to gas-o0il ratio limitations.

Acme, Aid, Anderson, Artesia, Barber, Benson, Black River,
Burton, Caprock, Cedar Hills, Chisum-San Andres, Daugherity, Dayton,




R e T
A jo .-

NS S

~Maljamar-Paddock, Rhodes, Wilson, West Wilson, Crossroads, Bagley-

2.

Case No. 390
Order No. R-199

South Drinkard, Dublin-Devonian, Empire, Forest, ¥Fren, Garrett, Getty,
Grayburg-Jackson, Grayburg-Keely, Halfway, Henshaw, High L.onesome,
Leo, Leonard, lLoco Hills, Loco Hills-Queen, Lusk, West Lusk, North
Lynch, East Maljamar, South Maljamar, McMillan, McMillan-Seven Rivers,
Millman, Nadine, New Hope, Nichols, P,C.A,, Pearsall, Penrcse-
Skelly, Premier, Red Lake, Robinson, Russell, Santo Nino, San Simon,
Sawyer, Shugart, North Shugart, Square Lake, Teas, Turkey Track,
East Turkey Track, West Turkey Track, Turkey Track-Seven Rivers,
Watkins, Watkins-Grayburg, North Wilson, and Y oung.

(3) That the following pools in Lea County, New Mexico,
because of their low productivity of gas should be exempted from the
provisions of Rule 506, Paragraph (d), of the Commission's Rules and
Regulations, pertaining to gas-oil ratio limitations. T

Baish, Cocper-Jal, South Eunice, Hardy, Lynch, Langlie-Mattix,
Siluro-Devonian, East Caprock-Devonian, and Knowles.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the following pools in Eddy, Lea, Chaves and
Roosevelt Counties be and the same hereby are exempted from the
provisions of Rule 301 of the Commission's Rules and Regulations and
from the provisions of Rule 506, Paragraph (d), of the Commission's
Rules and Regulations:

Acme, Aid, Anderson, Artesia, Barber, Benson, Black River,
Burton, Caprock, Cedar Hills, Chisum-San Andres, Daugherity, Dayton,
South Drinkard, Dublin-Devonian, Empire, Forest, Fren, Garrett, Getty,
Grayburg-Jackson, Grayburg-Keely, Halfway, Henshaw, High Lonesome,
Leo, Leonard, Loco Hills, Loco Hills-Queen, Lusk, West Lusk, North
Lynch, East Maljamar, South Maljamar, McMillan, McMillan-Seven
Rivers, Millman, Nadine, New Hope, Nichols, P,C.A., Pearsall,
Penrose-Skelly, Premier, Red Lake, Robinson, Russell, Santo Nino,
San Simon, Sawyer, Shugart, North Shugart, Square Lake, Teas, Turkey
Track, East Turkey Track, West Turkey Track, Turkey Track-Seven
Rivers, Watkins, Watkins-Grayburg, North Wilson, and Young.

(Z)‘ That the following pools in Lea County, New Mexico, be
and the same hereby are exempted from the provisions of Rule 506,
Paragraph (d), of the Commission's Rules and Regulations:

Baish, Cooper-Jal, South Eunice, Hardy, Lynch, Langlie-
Mattix, Maljamar-Paddock, Rhodes, Wilson, West Wilson, Crossroads,
Bagley-Siluro-Devonian, East Caprock-Devonian, and Knowles.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION'

Dol T pec

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman -

GUY SHEEARD, Member

A

R. R, SPU ER, Secretary

SEAL
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Bbls./day 75

Wells Daily Monthly Figures Average Average Bbls/well/day Bbls/well/day
Month on Field 0il 0il Gas Water Well Well Well Average Weighted Average
1952 Schedule Allowable Prod. = Runs MCF Prod, Days Allowable Production Runs . GOR Yater
Jar. TTIA2 L, 21L 114,165 111,201 385,485 885,956  L,402 29.7 25.9 25.3 3,385 201
Fet. 143 L, 450 108,260 107,893 399,857  827,01h 4,147 3.1 26.1 26.0 3,693 199
Mar.. 147 .pvrww 116,875 - wwm.mmw meupmq 888, 564 4,557 ww.o 25,6 wm.m WMMMW me
Apr. 148 4,460 112,885 111,673 11,117 _ 900,345 L, LLO ol 25.4 o2 12
Totals 580 17,537 52,185 447,590 1,966,886 3,501,879 17,546 , ,
Weighted Aversge 30.2 25.8 . 25,5 4,350 200
R , SOUTH EUNICE
Jan. 97 1,319 32,029 32,688 1,061,019 131,105 3,007 13.6 10.7 10.9 33,751 43.6
Feb, 9% 1,318 33,448 32,839 1,079,531 125,859 2,784 13.7 12,0 11.3 32,275 L5.2
Yar. 96 1,368 36,628 wm,mwm 1,164,221 - 136,855 2,976 14.3 12.3 12,2 31,785 16,0
oT 66 1,388 34,788 35,756 1,125,717 Hmwwmmm 2,880 14.5 12.1 12.4 31,483 L2.4
Totals' 385 5,393 ,mevmmw 137,520 4,450,488 515,807 = 11,647 ‘
_ _ Weighted Average 14.0 11.8 11,8 32,511 LL3
‘ . : . HARDY .
Jan, . 32 178 4,935 5,090 94, ,888 20 992 5.6 5.0 5.1 19,228 02
Feb. 32 175 L4600 Lyh25 93,776 23 928 5.5 5.0 4.8 20,386
Mar. 32 173 - 4,853 - 5,104 117,043 25 992 5ok LG 5.1 24,118
Apr. 32 177 L,628  _L,812 111,638 20 960 5.5 4.8 5.0 24,122
Totals 128 703 19,016 - 19,431 117,345 88 3,872
, ) Welghted Average 5¢5 49 5.0 21,947
, | LANGLIE-MATTIX _
Jan. AL 5,533 142,911 139,387 1,947,863 15,904 13,671 12.5 10.5 10.2 13,630 1.2
Feb. LA3 5,749 135,033 136,336 1,796,980 16,071 12,847 13.0 10.5 10.6 13,308 1.3
Mar. LL6 6,065 143,813 138,611 1,898,151 29,422 13,826 13.6 10.4 Ho.m 13,199 2.1
Apr. LL8 £,178 144,772 142,093 1,840,495 13,889 13,440 13.8 10.8 10, 12,733 1.0
: Weighted Average 13.2 10.5 10.3 13, 209 1.4
| - PENROSE~SKELLY
| dJan. 29 1,372 35,476 32,881 437,626 3,730 9,145 Lo 3.9 3.6 12,336 0.L
m Feb. 29L 1,366 33,254 34,248 401,309 3,449 8,526 Leb 3.9 4.0 12,068
, Mar. 295 1,384 uwvwwm , uuwwrp pmm,wmw M“qu 9,145 L.7 u.w 3.7 pw.ppp_
, Apr. 293 1,384 33, 35,057 _451, 1351 8,790 L7 3. 4.0 13,440
‘ Totals 1,177 5,50 136,127 1,759,304 20,717 35,606

138,085

§a
*
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w
*
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*
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Weighted Average 12,741
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1952
Jan,
Feb,

Mar,

Apr.
May
June

Wells
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Schedule

295
294
295
293
293

293

1,763

Daily
Field
Allowable
1,372
1,366
1,384
1,384
1,371
1,352
8,229

D aaSiey

Oil 0il Gas Water
Prod. Runs MCF Prod,
wmwpqm 32,881 pwwummm 3,730
33,254 34,248 401,309 3,449
35,739 33,941 468,569 7,187
33,616 35,057 451,800 6,351
28,857 11,012 446,132 Muowm
28,742 45,358 430,803 1145
195,68, 192,497 2,636,239 32958

g
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Monthly Figures
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PENROSE-SKELLY

-

Weighted Average

Well
Days
9,145
8,526
9,145
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9,083
8,790
53,479

Average
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Bbls./well/day Bbls/well/day

Averags Weighted Average
Runsg GOR Water

3.6 12,336 0.4

4.0 12,068

3.7 13,11

4.0 13,440

1.2 15,460

5.2 14,989

3.6 13,567




PROGUCTYION DEPARTMENT

C. P. DIMIT
VICE PRESIDENY
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In ras+ Pronosged Revisione

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA

LI €. FITZIARRALD
MANAGER
5 H. H. KAVELER
June 23, 1952 ASSISTANY MANAGER
J. M. HDUCHIN

GENERAL SUPERINTENDENRT

H. 5. KELLY
CHIEF ENGINEER

wan - . < , - ::'A/’ “' ”é#"
Rule 301 Gas-0il Ratio Tests TP AN A S
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission et i

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention of Messrs., R. R. Spurrier and W. B, Macey

Gentlemen:

Under date of June 11, 1952 we wrote Mr. Glenn Staley of the New
Mexico 0il and Gas Engineering Committee recommending the change in Kevised
Statewide Rule 301 as proposed by Mr., A. L. Porter, Jr. We proposed that
sub~paragraph (@) of Mr. Porter's proposed Revised Rule 30l be worded as

follows:

tImmediately prior to taking a gas-cil ratio test each well
shall be produced for a period of not less than 24 hours
at a rate as near as possible to the average daily oil
allowable, During gas-oil ratio tests each well shall be
produced at a rate not to exceed the top allowable for the
pool in which it is located by more than 25 percent.!

At Mr. Staley's suggestion we are requesting that this letter bhe
made a part of the evidence to be submitted at the Commissionts hearing
on August 19, 195:‘2_ at the time that the revision of Rule 301 is considered,

Thanking you, I am

CPD

Yours very truly,

C. P. Dimit

o
4




New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

! GOVERNOR THOMAS J. MABRY
: CHAIRMAN

i LAND COMMISSIONER GUY SHEPARD
i‘ MEMBER

STATE GEOLOG&ST R. R. BPURRIER
BECRETYARY ANO DIRECTOR

P. 0, BOX 1545

p - ”ﬁsﬁxhé J// HOBBS, NEW MEXICOD
R Vo B
TRl Vs
e ey /{/i/L/Z/z’/zé{ (2?:z;f ZZ?/ December 27, 1951
——— NI o COMt “Ss\()“
= ! r ) 0.
E ors “J \rNL“”“ 0
‘ on- & "ﬂ 1Y Wilte “
‘ Mr., R, R, Spurrier igniﬂ' \\
Box 871 . A
Senta Fe, New Mexico o ‘A“ 2 \'\’ %'
‘ - ¢ W2
f Dear Mr. Spurrier: : “\N D

i I am attaching hereto a tabulation relative to the filing of
form C-116 for the years 1950 and 19%1 for eight of the larger pools
of Southeazstern New Mexico in which gas o0il ratios are an actual
factor in proration. These figures indicate approximately 90 per-
cent complience in -these pools for 1950 and approximately 80 per-
cent for 1951, I have reason to believe that the 1951 figure will
show an improvement within the next few days as 8]l of the 1951
reports have not come in,

To me this tabulation indicates that compliance is fairly good
in those pools in which gas o0il ratios are an actual factor in pro-
ration, but it elso indicates that some of the operators are not
complying with Rule £6%°30fIn the matter of enforcing it, as far as
these particular operators sre concerned, we are handicapped by a
rule which provides that form C-116 must be filed on all producing
. 0il wells. This, of course, includes many pools in which the gas
l : 0il ratio is not a factor in proration, and as a consequence there

has always been widespread disregard of the rule by operators in
such pools. -

b T Y Y AT IR E AR p G ATRRL A S L 0

To remedy this situtation I would like to suggest that a hear-
ing be called in ﬁ;bruary for the purpose of considering the revi-
sion of Rule.589j Pending the hearing, a committee of operators,
familiar with the situtation, should be appointed to consider and
rec nd to the Commission certain pools to be exempt under Rule
i 5 (if you think this desirable) The commitiee should also es-

: tablish and recommend a gas oil ratio survey schedule for those
pools in which Rule 5934§%Fto remain effective, Such a schedule
should be revised in December of each year in order to take into ac-
count new pools which may have been created during the year.




Mr, Spurrier -2~ December 27, 1951

As a practical procedure for enforcement, I would like to suggest
a definite allowable suspension period (05 or 30 days) to be imposed
against those wells on which form C~116 has not been filed within 15
days after the close of the survey period. .

Yours very truly, -

el

B A. L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager
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Arrowhead 115

Bowersg 73

Brunson 102

¥ Drinkard 425
ey , e N 25
e : . ‘Hobbs 257
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2428

-
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7 €
3
5 3
35 0%
89 [
7 :
20 15
2 %
61 524




N. M. DiL & GAs ENGINEERING CoMMITTEE

DRA‘VBR X
HOBBSs, NEw MEXIco
June 16, 1952
Ce Py Dyait
, Pa Petroleun Company
» Oklahoma
A sy Dear Sir:
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NIVUTES OF GAS OTJ, TATTO_SCHEDULE IBETIHG

With reference to the minutes of the Engineers meeting mailed by this office May
29. 1952 the Gas 0il Ratio Schedule meetings were held June 12 & 13th to compile a
suzgested GCas Oil Ratio Schedule.

The -f61lowing were present:

~ame

R. G. McPheron-

8.4 < el

¥. G. Abbott
Homer Dailey

William Randolph

A. T. Guernsey
H. E. Burke

A. L. Crain

W. C. Rigg

Vi. L. Morris

JJ W. Strayhorn

B. W. Ratliff
C. 0. Lukehart
K. D. licPeters

Kenneth J, Barr

Jo We Smith
D, L. Irion
He Te VWeaver

D, L. Irion
K. D. McPeters
V. C. Riggs
He F. VWeaver
C. O, Lukehart
B. W. Ratliff
Re Go McPheron
W, G. Abbott
Homer Dailey

William Randolph

A. T. Guernsey
We L. Morris
H. E. Yurk

Attached is the recommended testing schedule as prepaired by the group.

June 12

Company
Julf Gil Corp.
Amerada Pet. Corp.
Continental 0Oil Co.
Continental Cil Co.
- Shell 0il Co.

The Texas Co.

" Phillips Pet. Co.

Phillips Pet, Co,
Magnolia Pet. Co.
 Magnolla Fet, Co.
Skelly Cil Co.

Skelly 0il Co.
Stanolind 0Oil & Gas Co.
11t 11" 1
Cities Service 0il Co.
¥Mid-Continent Pet. Co,
The Texas Company

June 13

Mid-Continent Pet. Co.
Stanolind Gil & Gas Co.
Phillips Pet. Co.

The Texas Company -
Skelly 0Oil Co.
Skelly 0il Co.

Gulf 0il Corp.

Amerada Pet. Corp.

Continental 0il Co.

Continental 0il Co.

Shell Gil Company

Magnolia Pet. Co,

The Texas Company

.- Address
Hobbs, N. M.
Monument , N, M,
Midland. TeX.
Hobbs, M.M.
Hobbs. N.M.
Jal, N.M.
Hobbs, .M.
Hobbs, N.M.
Funice, N.M.
Buckeye, N.M.
Hobbs, H.M.
Hobbs, N.M.
Hobbs, N.M.

‘Lubbock, Tex.

Hobbs, N,.M,

1" 1"t
Monument ,N.M,

‘Hobbs, N.M.

Hobbs. N.M.
Hobbs. N.M,
Monument .N.M,
Hobbs, N.M,
Hobbs, N.M.
Hobbs, N,HM.
Monument , k.M
Midland. Tex.
Hobbs. N.l.
Hobbs N. M,
Eunice, N.M.
Jal, HN.M.

This schedule

will be submitted to the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission by some of the opera-
tors for their consideration and for use at the hearing to be held to revise Rule 301

As Proposed by the Commission.

Also attached is a revised page 2 for '"Proposed Revi~

sions Rule 301 Cas 0il Ratio Test!, suggested by Mr. Porter, Proration Manager for the
Commission, The "Proposed Revisions" were mailed with the Engineers minutes May 29, .

1952,

NEW MEXICO OIL & CAS FNGIMERRING COMMITTEE
Hobbs MNew }Mexico
June 16 1952




August 6, 1952

T0 ALL OPERATORS::

Gentlemen:

Arong the Cases to be hearg at the r
tion Commission ot §:00 AM., on August, 19,'1952, Mabry Hall,
i e heard, This Case is an application of the

Wi motion for an Order revising Rule 301 of itg
hules ang Regulatlons, as of January 1, 1550,

The following is a copy of

Rule 301 a5 printed in the Rulés'and Regulations, Page 1,
Section E;

RULE 303, GAS-OIL RATIO Tmsy

(a) Each- Operatop shall take g gas-o0il
following the completion op recompletion of

nniversany date of the'discovery well,
i » OF at such othep pPeriods

ring such tests, each well shall
be Produced st 2 rate equal to or not exceeding its allowable by more
i an allowable greater than the
uring a 24-houp Period. The

Respectfully submitted,
Glenn Staley

. ) '“ L | B s oy
N.M. o0i1 and Gas Engineering Committee . Ao _ .rf
Hobbs, New Mexico i : v :

August, 6, 1952
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PAGE 2
Proposed Revisions- Rule 301 - . r
Gas-0il Ratio Test

@) During gas ol ratio tests each well shall be sroduced at a rate equal to its
assi‘ghed allowable and not excoeding tovo allouéble for the oool in which it is
1ocated by mOTe tnan 25%. No well shall ve assigned an allowable greate? then the

amoun£ of oil oroduced or official gest during 2 2/, hour period.

(e} The 1imiting €as o1l ratios established by the above mentioned gas o3l ratio
survey schedule shall sunersede those 1isted in Apoendix B of the Rules and

Regulatlons.
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REGOMMENDED 3AS/0I1, RATIO SCHEDULE:

e

JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE _JULY AUG. SEPT.CCT. NOV.

DEC. DATE DUE

ACME Px_ R N - i
: : : ! ; : ; ! i i
ATEREEAD : . ' IR Iy by beawe s
b I ' |
BAGLEY-PENN, _ | i : i ; ; P X X R Sept. 15
BACIEY-5/D ; N B X ix | 'Sept, 15
e ! S R A : o
BAISH , ﬁ,: ; ; X :L . | 1 | iJuly 15
BLINEDRY 5 R I R S c I o as
3 e Py - H : : :
‘ i Al 5 - — ) ! 3 :
BLUIT,SAN_ANDRES : Y i Pl '; * lx lyan. 15
: ' N : ] g g :
BOUGH ; P X i ; ' ! IApr. 15
j P P §
BOWERS i § L PX L oX P X | ! lAugL. 15
Lo P P o '
BRUNSON_ g 3 i X X lMayids - X X ! ' 'hov. 15
, ! : P L ’
CAPROCK i i ! i fox 4 ox % | ! laug. 15
CAPROCK, : ; ! i : P : : | i
EAST DEVONIAN | ; : 1 X : ! July 15
H i ¢ i ; : l . ; T
CARY N HE S NN BN NS SO S SRS ML N P ST
b S R S R I
CASS : : ; ! : X : ' i July 15
CAUGDILL : : LA A A .
PENNSYLVANIAN ! P L P o |
: § b P oo P
CHISUM 1 ’ ’ l ! : P X H l 'Sept. 15
CHISUN R b |
(SAM ANDRES) ! ; L - L i X i | lsept. 15
: P A P ‘ i
COOPER_JAL ; L PX by b S P lvay 15
: i oo ! ] ; : : :
CORBIN D S S S R S RN 1! Iren. 35
CROSSROADS ; i Py L b i | | apr. 15
CROSSROADS- | ; T P P N N
PINNSYLVANIAN :  : _ ‘X | &+ 5 & @ ; lapr. 15
CROSSROADS~ | ; g : P : i , o |
DENTON P : N SO : i X X F Voet. 15
DENTON : : L P : P L [
WOLFCAMP i N I R D A I S A | oct. 15
DOLLARHIDE, | AR L [
WEST X i P P ; . Mar. 15
DOLLARHIDE, ' : : ; b i Pl
WEST DRINKARD ! ; X X TX ; : P 1 June 15
NOLLARKEIDE, : ‘ é G : ‘g ; |
93T FUSSEIMAN iX ; ' ! ; ; ! ' " 'Mar, 25
DOLLARHIDE, ; : H : ; i ,
WEST QUEPN ; i N : |
;' S * | '
DRINKARD RS D S U N N I,__ b as
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Mr, R, Ro Sp,urz‘ier, - |}L\ Lo A
011 Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Dick:

I understang you are going to have g hearing in August regarding the
scheduling of gas~oil ratio tests to be taken in the various pools in South-
eastermn New Mexico,

We feel the éxpense of gas-oil ratio tests in the Caprock Pool of Lea and
; Chaves Counties, ang the Square ILake Pool of Eddy County, woulq create

an additional burden on stripper properties that are near the margingl stage,
In the Caprock Pool, all the wells are pumping and show little gas, 1In the
Square ILake Pool, hearly all the wells are pumping and are Very near the
deplet'imA state, ‘

Please give theae pPools due consideration.‘

] Very truly yours,
s _ ™E VICKERS PETROLEUY COMPANY, ING,

Lonnie Kemper, ‘
Production Superintendent

1N\
!
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In the matter of the application of the 0il Con-
servation Commission uvpon its own motion for an
order (a) exempting the following pools from the
requirements of Rule 301 of the 0il Congervation
Commission's Rules and Regulations pertaining to
the filing of Form €-116, Gas-0il Ratio Test, and
from the requirements of Rule 506-(paragraph d)
Xgrtaining to Gas-0il Ratio limitations: Acme
d, Anderson, Artesia, Barber, Benson, Black ﬁiver,
Barton, Caprock, Cedar Hills, Chisum-Ssn Andres,
Dougherity, Dayton, South Drinkard, Dublin-Devonian,
Empire, Forest, Fren, Garrett,; Getty, Grayburg-
Jackson, Grayburg-Kelly, Halfway, Henshaw, High
Lonesome, Leo, Leonard, Loco Hills, Lgco Hills-
Queen, Lusk, West Lusk, North Lynch, fast Maljamar,
McMillan, McMillan-Seven Rivers, Millfian, Nadine,
New Hope, Nichols, P.C.A., Pearsall, Premier, Red
Lake, Robinson, Russell, Santo Nino, San Simon, Saw-
yer, Shugart, North Shugart, Square Lake, Teas,
Turkey Track, East Turkey Track, West Turkey Track,
Turkey Track-Seven Rivers, Watkins, Watkins-Grays-
burg, North Wilson, Young, and,
, (b) exempting the following pools from the re~
quirements of Rule 506 (paragraph d) pertaining to
Gas~01il Ratio limitations: Bailsh, Cooper-Jal, South
EBunice, Hardy, Lynch, Maljamar-Paddock, Penrose~
Skelly, Rhodes, Wilson, West Wilson,

Case No, 390

Nt et N N N’ ol Sl N NP o Nt N ol oV

Nt Vg o Nt

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
August 19% 1952

(See transeript in Case entitled "Allowable'
for register of attendance and appearances.)



(Mr. Graham reads the Notice of Pup

MR. SPURRIER: We will move on to Case 390.

licationg)
MR. GRAHAM: My, Macey, '

'(Witne ss sworn,)

W. B, MACEY

testifieqd gg follows,

D CT E NATION

~d
heing fiy "

duly sworn, to-witg

BY MR, WHITE;
==t WHITE:

Q@ Mr, Macey, wili you state your fuiy name for the record,

bPlease, and your position?

A W. B, Macey, Engineer, 013 Conservation Commi ssion,
Q In your capacity as engineer for the 043 Conservation Com-
mission, have you had Occasion to make a study of Case
390, in regard to Rules 301 ang 506-d7
A Yes, sir,
Q Will you give your report to the Commission, together
with your conelusions znd Tecommnendations?
A

In baragraph 1-a, Case 390, certain fields are listed gs

test, and also Rule 506

» Paragraph q
lations, putting gas-o0il ratic 14

s of Rules and Regu-~
mit on the field,
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on a field where there is virtually no gas or oil present.
There may be some more fields in the southeastern part of
the State that should be placed in this category.

As to those fields listed under paragraph b, it is my
recommendstion bhat we include the Langley-Mattix pool in
that category. It was left off the list by accident; and
in this casa, we are romeving ths gas-0ii ratio limitation
but are still réquiring an'annual gas~oll ratio test on
" "fjﬁ_ the well, which is also a production test. And we felt
2 that in this case; where there are a number of large capa-
city wells in some of the fields, there are a lot of top
allowable wells, we felt it advisable to require the sub;
mission of a Form C-116 on an annual basis.

. That is all I have. |
You mean all these wells are pumping and have a little gas
showing?

In the first category, not all thé wells are pumping, dbut
they are all small, marginal wells.

MR. SPURRIER: Any further questions?

MR. McKELLAR: Mr. Macey, is there any objection to
putting a Crossroads Devonian in there, since it makes a
strong water field production and there is virtually no
gas?

fHE WITNESS: That is in the first category exempting
én production?




MR. McKELLAR: Yes,
THE WITNESS: I would have to check, Mac, but if it

falls in the same category as the rest of the wells are
in, 1t 1is to our advantage, actually.

MR. McKELLAR: Some of those wells, of course, are
top allowable wells, but with a strong, water-drive field,
a5 1% was testified here on a previous occasion; and if

there is no gas being produced, it would help the operators,
too.

-THE WITNESSt You are talking about, is there a Cross-
roads-Devonian pool in yhe first category?

MR. McKELLAR: Yes.

THE WITNESS: I think Crossroads-Devonian is the
nomenclature for that pool, derived from Crossroads- Penn-
sylvanian, | |

MR. CHRISTIE: We would like to make a ‘similar request
as Magno;ia did on four different flelds in Southeastern
New Mexico.

Thqse fields are the Bagley-Siluro-Devonian Field,
the Hightower-Devonian, the East Caprock-Devonian, and
the Knowles Fields.

“ All four of these fields have a very definite water
drive, and there will be no increase in the gas-oil ratio.
The variance in the gas-0il ratioc in the Bagley-Devonian
Field 1s 32 cublec feet per barrel; the variance in the




S R

- per barrel; for the Knowles-Devonian it is about 180

- cublc feet per barrel,

East Caprock-Devonian Field 1s 20 cubic feet per barrel;
that in the Hightower is approximately 300 cubic feet

In addition to the low ratios, which are sometimes
very difficult to obtain, an accurate one, we -have some

gas-1ift wells, particular in the Bagley-Devonian Field,

which complicate the taking of gas-oil ratios. It is not
impossible to get a higher in-put ratio than to get an
out-put ratio, because of the low solution ratio to start
with,

So we would like to ask the Commission to consider
exempting these'Fields from Rule 301, and also from Rule
506 (d).

THE WITNESS: Mr. Christie, why do you want to exempt
them from Rulé 3017

MR. CHRISTIE: Wsll, we see no particular reasoﬁ for
taking them since there is no change in them, and the gas
is reported at least each month on the C-115, I believe.
So you actually get the measure of gas; and it 1s really
a waste of time to try to take a ratio on 20 cubic feet,
or on 32, as a matter of facf.

THE WITNESS: Well, I concur with you in that state-

ment, but what about the oil angle of the test?
MR. CHRISTIEs Well, of course, you get an indication
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of what the wells produced in the past, also, when you see
the one hundred fifteen.
THE WITNESS: Would you have any objection to its just

being inclﬁded in the category for the removal of gas-oil
ratio limitation,

MR. CHRISTIE: Well, actually, what we are trying to
get out of is the work of taking the ratios, because we

feel it isn't absolutely necessary. But elimination of

elther rule would he
MR. SHEPPARD:

'._;;i
S

~%1,é?istie, were the flelds you just
mentioned, were they included in the Notice of Hearing?

MR. CHRISTIE: No, they were not. We are just bring-
ing them up for your consideration.

MR, SHEPPARD: Anyone else?

MR. PIERCE: I would like to concur in the recommenda-

tion made by Mr. McKellar of Magnolia, -concerning the

~Crossroads~Devonian Pool. It has been'repeatedly"téStified

here by expert witnesses that reservoir energy in Crossroads-
Devonian 1s derived from a strong, water drive, and that the
gas-oil ratios are extremely low and of no material benefit '
in indicating the conditions of the reservoir.

These ratios run on the order of 40 to 70 cubic feet
per barrel; and as Mr., Christie has said, these ratios cause
considerable difficulty just in the matter of obtaining them.

As far as the question Mr. Macey asked regarding the
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placing of the Crossroads under Section (b) there, as
being exempt from gas-oii?iigitation, I believe nothiﬁg:
would be accomplished there in the matter of getting our,
or relisving the burden, both on the Commission and on the
operators, because the pool will probably never come up to
the limitation that is now in effect,

Mﬁ. SﬁEPPARD: Anyone else?

MR. SELINGER: I would like to call the Commission's
attentioh to the Penrose-Skelly Fie;d. It is one of the

Flelds in the Notice on Case 390.

It is under the (b) section, which exempts this field,
among other flelds, from a gas-oil ratio limitation, in
which no 1limit has been in effect for some twelve years.
For at least ten of those twelve years, no gas-oil ratio
tests were required in the field. I belleve that the ma-
jority of the operators in that field still do not take gas-
oil ratio tests.

In discussing this matter with one of the other opera-
tors in this field, his ophion was that the new Rules and
Regulations on January 1, 1950, required such gas-oil tests,
ratio tests, to be taken in this o0ld field. However, as I
sald, most of the operators still do not take gas-o0il tests
in that field. '

It is our purpose in calling this to the Commission's
attention, to see that this field not only is exempt from
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Rule 506, but should also be exempt from Rule 301,

I would like to have this marked as Skelly's Exhibit
No. 1 in Case 390,
(Skelly's Exhibit No. 1, Case 390, marked for identifica-
tion.)

\A.

¢

i,
~%.that Ex-

hibit, which indicates that there are 293 wells in the

1

And I would like to refer the Commission’

field that have been on production for a number of years,
with no new wells for producing purposes drilled in that
field.

The average allowable 1s 3.9 over the past four months.
None of the wells can meet more than ten or twelve barrels,
which 1s below the top allowable assignable to wells in
this field. |

We see no purpose, no necessity, for requifing a gas-
oll ratio test on the 293 wells in this fleld where there
has been no limiting gas-oil ratio for the past twelve
years. It would serve no purpose sven, to determire the
productivity of the wells.

I might say that in the past all the wells were con-
nected to a general plant in as far as their casinghead
gas is concerned; and we, therefore, urge the Commission
to exempt this field frc: not only the status it oécupies
now as an exemption from Rule 506 for any limitation, but
we urge the Commission to exempt this field from Rule 301
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in requiring 293 wells to have a periodic test, whether 1t

is one time, or two times a year, as accomplishing no pur-
pose except to cause a great dezl of unnecessary.trouble
and expense, not only on the part of the operator, but
also on the part of the State of New Mexico,

MR. SHEPPARD: Anyone else?

MR. RANDOLPH: In regard to the Commission's exempting
pools from the rule for taking of gas-oil ratios, why we

have operated one pool, where we have a low ratlio and do

not feel 1t will increase; but our wells are top allowable
wells, and we feel as such, the wells should be required
to be tested at least once a year; and in some of these
pools where there is a water drive, we feel that where a
pool has top allowable wells in it, it should not be exempt
from the test. |

MR. SHEPPARD: Anyone else? Any further statement?

If not, we will take the case under advisement. And
we will how take a five-minute recess.
(A recess was taken at 9:55 o'clock, A.M., the hearing
being resumed at 10:10 o'clock, A.M., whereupon the fol-
lowing proceedings were had, to-witi)

MR. SPURRIER: For the record, we stated that Case
390 would be taken under advisement. But we should like
to make a change, and continue that case to. the regular

September hearing, of September 16, so that you people who
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are interested will have time to digest thése recommenda-

tions and make your own at the next hearing.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL% 58 ‘

I hereby certify that the foregoing and attached trans-
cript of proceedings in Case No. 390, before the 0il Conserva-
tion Commission, 1s a true and correct record of the same to
the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

Dated at Las Vegas, New Mexico, this 23rd day of August,
A.D. 1952, |

REPORTER
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o CASE_390:

g : In the matter of the application of the 0il Conservation Commission
upon its own motion for an order (a) exempting the following pools from the
requirements of Rule 301 of the 0il Conservation Comnission's Rules and Regu-

~ lations pertaining to the filing of form C-116, Gas-0il Ratio Test, and from
" the requirements of Rule 506, (paragraph d} pert,a.lmng to Gas-0il Ratio limit-
ations:

Acme, Aid; Anderson,. Artesia, Barber, Benson, Black River, Barton, Caprock,
Cedar Hills, Chisum-San Andres, Dougherity, Dayton; South Drinkard, Dublin-
Devonian, Empire, Forest; Fren, Garrett, Getly, Grayburg-Jackson; Grayburg-
Keely, Halfway, Henshaw, High Lonesome, Leo, Leonard, loco Hills; Loco Hills-
Queen,  Lusk, West Lusk, North Lynch, East Maljamar, McMillan, McMillan~Seven :
Rivers, Millman;, Nadine; New Hope, Nichols, P, C. A., Pearsall; Premier, Red A
@w\"& Lake, Robinson, Russell, Santo Nino, San Simon, Sawyer, Shugart, North Shugart, nin -
:[-’-L. Square Lake, Teas," Turkey Track, Fast Turkey Track, West Turkey Track, Turkey ,,(lf)
)/-*' a/ Track-Seven Rivers, Watkins, Watkmsw(}rayburg, North Wilson, Young and, dreeg-e- i,

(b) exempting the following pools from the requirements of Rule
506 (paragraph d) pertaining to Gas-0il Ratio limitationss

1Baish Cooper--Jal, Sonth Eunics, Hardy,, Igmch Mal,jamaru-Paddock —Fenrose—Shsddy,
‘Rhodes, Wilson, West Wllsonj\ .
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